Uniden America Corporation

301 International Parkway, Suite 460
Flower Mound, Texas 75022
817-858-3300

Fax: 817-858-3333

Date: January 16, 2024

Eurofins Electrical and Electronic Testing NA, Inc.
914 West Patapsco Avenue
Baltimore, MD 21230

RE: CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST FOR Wi-Fi Bluetooth Combo Module /WBMO0 FCC ID: AMWUA?2404
To Whom It May Concern:

This letter serves as an official request for confidentiality under sections 0.457 and 0.459 of CFR 47. We have
requested that the (below list) required to be submitted with this application be short-term Confidentiality for a period
of 180 days after grant is issued.

Short-Term Confidential Request
-. External Photos

-. Internal Photos

-. Test set-up photo

-. User Manual

These documents contain detailed system and equipment descriptions and related information about the product,
which we consider to be proprietary, confidential, and a custom design and otherwise would not be released to the
general public. Since this design is a basis from which future technological products will evolve, we feel that this
information would be of benefit to our competitors, and that the disclosure of the information in these documents
would give our competitors an unfair advantage in the market.

Please contact me if there is any information you may need.

Sincerely,

Rd O/

Paul Roby / Manager



